



MEEES KERN

Programmer / Game Designer

SUMMARY

I'm a 25 years old student from Spijkenisse, The Netherlands. I'm almost finished with my game development course.

Here, I acquired lots of experience in working with big teams on software related projects. In these projects I worked with C++ and C# inside the Unity Engine and Unreal Engine 4.

Programming wise I'm a fast learner and always up to learn more.

Besides programming, I am also educated as a game designer.

CONTACT

PHONE:
0623658499

EMAIL:
Meeskern@gmail.com

WEBSITE:
<http://www.meeskern.com>

LANGUAGES

Dutch
English
Some French

EDUCATION

De Ring van Putten

2007 - 2013
Secondary education HAVO Nature & Technology

Breda University of Applied Sciences

2014 - now
Game development (current education)

Hogeschool Rotterdam

2017 - 2018
Informatica (unfinished)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jumbo Supermarket - Merchandiser

2010 - 2011
Here, I was mostly in charge of restocking the shelves but helped out with different tasks when needed.

Elcotel - Inventory clerk

2012-2013
At Elcotel I managed the inventory of multiple big stores in the Netherlands and Belgium.

SKILLS

